	Questions and Responses for RFQ N65236-04-Q-5001

The questions and responses are provided to assist offerors in preparing their quotation.  Nothing noted herein will automatically change the terms and conditions stated in the SF18.



	Question
	1.  Questions received regarding the date for submission of quotations:

1.a  The solicitation lists a bid proposal due date of 5/25/04 at 1400 EST.  The first page of the RFQ, however, in section 10, requests that quotations be provided to the issuing office by 20 May 2004, on or before COB.  Please clarify the correct response time.

1.b  Request clarification on the Due Date/Time for this RFQ.  On page 6 of the instructions, the date/time listed is May 25, 2004, 2:00 P.M. EST while the SF18 states COB, May 20, 2004.  Which date/time is correct?

1.c  Due Date:  Which is it?

· The cover sheet Block 10 says:  20-May-2004 

· The SPAWAR Business Opportunity web page says:  05/25/2004 

· Attachment 1, page 6 of 9 for electronic submission says:  25 May 2004.

1.d  Block 10 of the SF 18 indicates the due date as 20-May-2004, however Section L-349 indicates the due date as 2:00PM Eastern time on 25 May 2004. Which date is correct?

1.e  Due Date:
Cover Block 10 indicates a date of 20 May 04; Attachment 1 - L-349 paragraph (d) indicates 25 May 2004 by 1400.  Would you please clarify?

1.f  The RFQ document indicates quote delivery due by COB 20 MAY 2004 whereas Attachment 1 indicates proposal due by 2:00 PM Eastern time (11:00 AM Pacific time) on  25 MAY 2004.  When is the proposal due?



	Response
	The correct date for receipt of quotations was 25 MAY 2004; however, that date has been extended to 3 JUN 2004.  Block 10 of the SF18 has been changed to reflect 3 JUNE 2004. (See Amendment 0001)

   

	Question
	2.  Request clarification on the GSA Schedule that should be proposed.  If SPAWAR considers the work to be Information Technology (IT), then the 70IT Schedule may be used.  If the work is not considered to be IT, then the MOBIS and/or the Professional Engineering Services (PES) schedule may be appropriate.  There are also other schedules that contractors have been awarded.  It is the scope of work determines the GSA Schedule that must be used.



	Response


	A determination was made and conveyed during the Pre-proposal conference, that the I3A effort would be competed among existing GSA Schedule holders.  The government does not intend to stipulate a specific schedule; however, the schedule that is proposed by an offeror should be appropriate for the type effort described and required by the RFQ.



	Question
	3.  In Attachment 1 it states: "...Offerors with no record of relevant past performance or for whom past performance is not available, may submit past performance information on predecessor companies and key personnel who have relevant experience (if applicable) using the format contained in the Reference Information Form.  A Past Performance Questionnaire shall be completed for each predecessor company and/or key person.  Offerors that have no record of past performance (i.e., new businesses), must submit a signed and dated statement to that effect..." 

· One of our "significant subcontractors" is a start-up, Veteran Owned Small Business who has personnel who previously worked for the owner at a different firm.  This group has been together for a significant time with a significant track record of EA design and development.  How do we capture the fact that this group has been together doing this type of work for a significant period and get full credit? 

· I understand the we are to submit the 3 page "Attachment A, Reference Information Sheet" and then to add up to 2 pages amplifying their work as it relates to the 3 sub-factors addressed in Factor B and as identified on the reference information sheet SOW elements (2.1), (2.2), (2.3), (2.4), and (3).but I don't really see where we can explain this particular scenario. 



	Response
	It is the responsibility of the company to determine how best to document the information required by the request for quotation.  

.

	Question
	4.  Questions received regarding Personnel Qualifications and Expertise: 

4a.  In Section 18a of the Statement of Work, Personnel Qualifications and Expertise, the illustrative table depicts all personnel to possess a minimum of a Bachelor's degree. As the production of deliverables detailed elsewhere in the RFP will involve technical support personnel such as CAD/CAM, Technical Writer and possibly Subject Matter Experts, will the Government allow degree equivalencies based on years of applicable experience for such personnel?

4b. The Personnel Qualifications and Expertise section (page 11 of 14) requests numbers of personnel assigned to the contract, and provides for COR review of resumes and assigned personnel. If the contract is structured as fixed price, why these provisions necessary after award and not an element of source selection?



	Response
	4a.  The descriptions of types of personnel working on the I3A project are for personnel who are considered primary and significant participants toward the effort.  Degree requirements do not pertain to technical support personnel and other administrative functional personnel associated with the project in a short term or background support role.  It is expected that Subject Matter Experts providing significant support would have a minimum of a Bachelor’s degree.  

4b.  The government has determined that an offeror’s potential for successful contract performance can be demonstrated using the source selection factors stated in the RFQ.  The government reserves the right to review resumes for compliance with paragraph 18(b) of the RFQ at any time during contract performance.



	Question
	5.  The e-mail address shown for you in block 5a. of the SF 18 is cartera@spawar.navy.mil while on page 5 of 9 of Attachment 1, it is  angela.e.carter@navy.mil.  Will the RFQ be corrected to show the correct e-mail address throughout?



	Response
	Yes.  The correct email address is:  angela.e.carter@navy.mil.  



	Question
	6.  Subtask 2.2 states “the team will gather from existing resources within CNI…”.  Will the government provide that data?  If so, what data will be provided?



	Response
	Server and application inventory data will be provided to the awarded contractor when it becomes available to the Government.  The awarded contractor is expected to request other data, pertaining to the tasks, from existing government resources (e.g., documents, people, databases).  A CNI point-of-contract will be established to provide assistance in gaining access to government resources.



	Question
	7.  To what extent is the contractor expected to identify and collect the data?



	Response
	Awarded contractor is expected to identify and collect the data necessary to complete tasks.  The extent of the data collection effort depends on the proposed approach to accomplishing the deliverables.  Sufficient data must be gathered to justify conclusions and recommendations.  The government recognizes that gaps may exist in CNI data / information repositories and will accept the use of estimates and assumptions based on the data / information that is available.



	Question
	8.  When is expected award date?



	Response
	It is anticipated that Award will be made no later than thirty days (30) after the RFQ closes.  .



	Question
	9.  Is it the Government’s intent that the study team work at a Government site?  If so, where and what facilities will be provided?



	Response
	The awarded contractor study team will not be provided permanent Government furnished space.  Space will be made available as required to support scheduled meetings, interviews and other requirements to be on-site.  Access to government computers will be coordinated and controlled by government designated personnel.

 

	Question
	10.  May 11-by-17 inch page fold-outs be used?  Will they count as 1 or 2 pages?  



	Response
	11 by 17 fold-outs can be used for such things as graphs, high level drawings or network charts.  If used, they will count as one (1) page.  



	Question
	11.  In Section 17 of the RFQ you indicate "CNI will require up to 10 working days from receipt of all deliverables for review and comment and acceptance. ... If rejected, the Contractor will have ten-day period to correct."  Will this be an one-time or iterative process for each deliverable and subsequent revision?



	Response


	A CNI POC will be established to work with the awarded contractor to provide acceptance criteria for deliverables.   It is anticipated that the acceptance process will be iterative for each deliverable.  A CNI POC will work with the contractor to expedite acceptance by the government of deliverables. 



	Question
	12.  In Section 17 of the RFQ you indicate "... Acceptance will be based upon deliverables meeting acceptable professional 
standards for technical content, …"   Will you further define the professional standards you are referencing?  If not, may we define them in our technical approach?



	Response
	Yes, you may define the professional standards for technical content in your technical approach.



	Question
	13.  Will the questions and answers from the information session be published?



	Response
	No. 



	Question
	14. Questions received regarding Organizational Conflict of Interest:

14a  Will the successful bidder for the subject  RFQ be prevented from bidding on any subsequent work related to the implementation of the CNI IT Enterprise Architecture?
14b. Request affirmation that participation in the activities associated with this RFQ would not preclude participation from any further implementation work for this organization (CNI) in the future.

14c.  Will the awardee of this contract be excluded from the bidding for follow on work?  Or is it anticipated that the awardee will receive the follow on work?

14d.  This RFQ calls for several studies to be conducted.  One of those studies is the proposed I3A architecture.  Will the successful offeror and any team members participating in these studies be precluded from competing for any follow on work that may result as a result of the studies?

14e.  Sub-Task 2.3 and Task 3 of the SOW have among their requirements the development of "actionable work packages." As discussed in the Industry Day, the "work packages" could be used as the basis for a subsequent solicitation for additional contractor support. What, if any, organizational conflicts of interest are created as a result of involvement in developing such work packages? Would the contractor developing the work packages be precluded from responding to any resulting solicitation



	Response
	The awarded contractor will not be precluded from competing for any subsequent work efforts resulting from this RFQ.  The “actionable work packages” developed by the awarded contractor will be used by the government in developing statements of work for future competitive actions. 

For clarification purposes, the following statement will be added to the RFQ:

Although this effort does not include an Organizational Conflict of Interest clause, offerors need to review any current tasking they may be performing to ensure that tasking does not impose a conflict of interest in their ability to offer on this RFQ.  For example, a contractor that is currently involved in developing work requirements, specifications, and/or statements of work for this planned competitive effort (or any future competitive effort) may be prevented from offering on these competitive procurements based upon a potential or perceived unfair competitive advantage.



	Question
	15.  In Attachment 1, Sub-Factor B.3, Paragraph 3 states "... This information shall be submitted under Factor A of the Other Factors proposal...".  Should "Factor A" be replaced with "Factor B"?

 

	Response
	YES, it should be Factor B.  An amendment will be issued to incorporate this change.



	Question
	16.  The RFQ uses multiple terms to describe the product(s) of this effort - e.g., architecture, enterprise architecture, enterprise integration architecture. These terms are generally not synonymous. Can you confirm that the desired I3A should be in the form of an enterprise architecture as generally defined by the Federal Enterprise Architecture and the DoD Architecture Framework?



	Response
	Yes, the desired I3A should be in the form of an enterprise architecture as generally defined by the Federal Enterprise Architecture and the DoD Architecture Framework.  It is expected that the CNI I3A architecture shall comply with these guidance.



	Question
	17.  In addition to Sub-Task 2.4, the architecture tasks of the SOW emphasize decision support as a key objective - e.g., "decision support elements" and "front-line transactional and decision support processes" (Sub-Task 2.2); "decision support framework" (Sub-Task 2.3). Should we assume decision support is the primary objective of the architecture, or should we base our technical approach on development of a more broadly applicable architecture?



	Response
	Development and planning for a decision support system/framework is one of the key objectives of the SOW but not the primary task.  There is no one primary task as they are all equally important.  Refer to paragraph 6 – Description of Work, Objectives, 4th paragraph, “Major objectives of this Statement of Work include,…”. 



	Question
	18.  Task 3 refers to a "list of 100 rationalized applications." How does this list relate to the 500+ CNI/NAVFAC rationalized (approved and allowed with restriction) applications as of 30 April? On what basis were these 100 applications rationalized (i.e., was there an existing architectural vision guiding their selection?)? What extent of migration planning has been completed for transitioning to these rationalized applications?



	Response
	In accordance with Director, Navy Staff direction, CNI has identified a draft future portfolio consisting of approximately 400 applications (reduced from 2100 applications). It is the goal of CNI to eventually reduce the number of rationalized applications further.  A significant number of these applications are generic administrative and COTS products.  In coordination with the contractor, CNI will identify applications core to base operating support, which are required to develop a decision support system.  

Migration plans are in progress.  Task 3 is currently being revised and will be incorporated into the RFQ via an amendment.



	Question
	19.  Are there any fixed due dates for the deliverables?



	Response
	The due dates for deliverables shall be proposed by the awarded contractor and accepted by the government in the project plan. 



	Question
	20.  Task 3 indicates that all server discovery/inventory data will be provided by the government. Is there a sample or example of such data available (e.g., data fields/elements we can expect to be provided)?  What would be the government's expectation if it was mutually agreed that the timeliness, completeness, or accuracy of the data was deficient?



	Response
	No, a sample or example will not be provided. The government recognizes that gaps may exist in CNI data / information repositories and will accept the use of estimates and assumptions based on the data / information that is available.



	Question
	21.  Will the server configuration data that is made available to this team provide detailed server configuration and load information including;

o        server hardware configurations including numbers and speed of CPUs, memory configured, network interfaces, storage configurations and operating system with rev. levels the application profile (applications and version levels for each server)

o        access and load patterns for those applications including performance characteristics such as system and network peak load and baseline load for each server and the applications associated with that server;

o        user community served - number and modes of access?

 

	Response
	The server configuration data will be provided to the awarded contractor when it is available to the government.  This data will include many of the elements identified in the above question, but the complete set of characteristics is yet to be finalized.  Compilation of this data is on-going.



	Question
	22. Amendment 1 extends the due date for electronic submission to the SPAWAR to 3 June 2004.  When are hard copies supplementing the electronic submission due?



	Response
	As stated in the RFQ, hard copies of the RFQ are to be submitted within 3 business days of the date for submittal of the electronic proposal.




End of TEXT

